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Town of Loxahatchee Groves Project No.  2018-02      
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This addendum consists of three items: 
 

 
Item No. 1 consists of 5 pages 
 
Pre-Bid Meeting Summary  
Pre-Bid Sign-In Sheet 
 
Item No. 2 consists of 1 page. 
 
Geotechnical Report of  
  
Item No. 3 consists of 2 pages. 
 
Right-of-Way Maps 
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 
COLLECTING CANAL CULVERT BRIDGE REPLACEMENTS 

 C ROAD AND E ROAD 
PROJECT NO. 2018-02 

    
Pre-Bid Meeting Summary 
October 3rd, 2018, 2:00 pm 

 
 
The meeting was held at the Town of Loxahatchee Groves, 155 F Road, Loxahatchee Groves.   
 
Persons in attendance: 

 William F. Underwood II, ICMA-CM, Town Manager 
 Larry A. Peters, P.E., Public Works Director  
 Randy Wertepny, P.E., Keshavarz & Associates, Inc. 
 Please see the attached Sign-In Sheets for bidder attendees 

 
The following topics were discussed:   
 

1. Project Location 
 C Road and Collecting Canal Road 
 E Road and Collecting Canal Road 

  
2. Scope of Work 

 Design – Build Contract 
 Replacement of two existing culverts with 96” CAP culverts, including asphalt 

paving, guardrail, rip rap revetment, etc.  
    

3. Bid Date and Time:  Wednesday, October 17, 2018 at 2:00pm (at Town of 
Loxahatchee Groves); 

 
4. RFI / Addendum:  RFI’s due Wednesday, October 10, 2018 by 2:00pm.  Final 

Addendum(s) to be issued by Friday, October 12, 2018.   
 
 



5. Permitting: All permitting will be through the contractor, the Town will provide 
application fees for applicable permits. A Town permit will be required in addition to 
NPDED and Environmental Resource permits as required (SFWMD, ACOE, FDEP) 
see contract documents for additional information. 
 

6. Contract Duration:  The contract documents depict 6 months for the project duration, 
exclusive of Town reviews.  We are anticipating a contract duration of 8 months 
inclusive of Town Reviews.  

 
7. MOT:  Town will allow full closure of the roadways for a reasonable duration and 

proper MOT. 
 

8. Budget:  The Town budget is $250,000 for the proposes improvements and has 
contingency funds available.   

 
9. Bid Submittal – Bid forms in Project Manual 

 
10. Contract Time: 150 days to Substantial Completion and 180 days to Final 

Completion.     
 

11. Liquidated Damages: ($500.00) per day for Substantial Completion and ($300.00) per 
day for Final Completion.  

 
12. Questions asked at the meeting.  Some responses were addressed then and others are 

addressed herein, answers are in bold: 
 

1) Is there a hydraulic analysis that was conducted for this project? 
The last hydraulic model for the canal system was completed in 2000 by 
Crossroads Engineering & Surveying, Inc. “District Wide Flood Routing and 
Drainage Basin Study.” 
 

2) Who owns salvaged materials? 
Contractor. 
  

3) Were soil bores acquired for this project? 
No geotechnical exploration has been conducted associated with this project. 
Soil bores are to be acquired by the selected Contractor. Please see soil bores 
for a recent project off of B Road for your use. 
 

4) What are the right-of-way limits, is there a map of exhibit that can be provided? 
There is a combination of platted and maintained rights-of-way. Please see 
the Right-of-Way Map included with this addendum. 
 

5) What is the elevation of the roadway? 
No topographic survey information was acquired at these locations. 
 

6) Can the bids received date get pushed back? 
No, the bid receipt date is set based upon the Town Council’s schedule. 
 

7) Are there any water, sewer or gas mains in the project limits? 
No. 
 



8) What are the canal bypass requirements can a coffer dam be constructed? 
A coffer dam can be constructed, and the canal temporarily blocked during 
construction as necessary, however the contractor shall provide an 
emergency plan and remove the coffer dam or provide other provisions in 
the event of a major storm event. 
 

9) Will the contractor be allowed to work on both locations simultaneously?  
Yes, within reasonable durations.  Contractor shall review the project 
schedule with the Town prior to road / canal closures for Town approval.       
 

 
    

   
CC:  All attendees and Bidders   
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